



# City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

<b>Appointee Name:</b> <i>Sabel Roizen</i>		
<b>Board/Commission Name:</b> <i>Seattle LGBTQ Commission</i>		<b>Position Title:</b> <i>Member</i>
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Appointment <i>OR</i> <input type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		<b>Council Confirmation required?</b> <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
<b>Appointing Authority:</b> <input type="checkbox"/> Council <input type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Other: Commission	<b>Date Appointed:</b> 7.19.18	<b>Term of Position: *</b> 5/1/2018 to 4/30/2020
<b>Residential Neighborhood:</b> Capitol Hill	<b>Zip Code:</b> 98122	<b>Contact Phone No.:</b>
<b>Background:</b> Originally from the San Francisco Bay Area, Sabel comes to Seattle via a brief residency in Edinburgh, Scotland. As an artist, they are inexorably fascinated by the way photographic technologies allow humans to visualize what the organic eye cannot synthesize on its own; as a queer and non-binary person who loves art that pushes limits, they have been involved in the technical production of drag shows since 2013. Sabel hopes to improve recognition and representation of non-binary and trans individuals with their photography and videography skills. You can often find them at dog parks throughout the city with Fievol, their seventy-pound retriever mix.		
<b>Authorizing Signature (original signature):</b> 		<b>Appointing Signatory:</b> <i>Councilmember Lisa Herbold</i> <i>Seattle City Council, on behalf of the commission</i>

\*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not appointment date.

Last revised July 19, 20

# SABEL ROIZEN

## EXPERIENCE

### **Media services manager**, Seattle University School of Law

December 2015 to present

Video and audio editing and recording; event and documentary photography; administrative content management of the streaming server; website editing; exam administration; classroom maintenance and equipment management; network and printer account administration; management of student employees.

### **Property manager**, private party

June 2012 to present

Primary point of contact for tenants; general construction and plumbing work; contacting vendors for repairs and installations; handling finances and maintaining expense accounts; soliciting tenants; and handling leases and the leasing process.

### **Freelance recordist**, Hewlett-Packard Company

Multiple contracts, 2015

Arranged lecture presentation equipment; researched and rented additional equipment; integrated recording equipment with event technology; operated cameras; and followed HP's brand guidelines.

### **Technical support assistant II**, Seattle University Office of Information Technology

September 2013 to June 2015

Set up and took down audio and video equipment in event spaces; supported faculty and outside clients with assistance during lectures and events; updated and repaired equipment; provided customer service and represented the department to internal and external stakeholders; and helped train new employees.

### **Social-media specialist**, Seattle University Student Events & Activities Council

June 2013 to June 2014

Created promotional videos; photographed events; assisted in event planning; wrote copy for social media; and designed graphics for digital and print distribution.

## EDUCATION

B.A. in film studies, magna cum laude, Seattle University, 2015

## SKILLS

- Copywriting and editing; design, audio, photo, and video
- Adobe Photoshop, Lightroom, Premiere, After Effects, Audition, Illustrator, InDesign
- Microsoft Word, Excel, PowerPoint
- Mac & Windows OS

# Seattle Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender and Queer Commission July 2018

16 Members: Pursuant to *SMC 3.14.920*, all members subject to City Council confirmation, 2-year terms:

- 8 City Council-appointed
- 9 Mayor-appointed
- 4 Other Appointing Authority-appointed: Commission-appointed

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
			1.	Member	Julia Ikaura Ricciardi	5/1/17	4/30/19	2	City Council
			2.	Member	Katrina Sanford	5/1/17	4/30/19	1	Mayor
			3.	Member	Byram Simpson	5/1/17	4/30/19	1	City Council
			4.	Member	Latosha Correll	5/1/17	4/30/19	1	Mayor
			5.	Member	Ely Hernandez	5/1/17	4/30/19	1	City Council
			6.	Member	Manuel Venegas	11/1/17	10/31/19	3	Mayor
			7.	Member	Kari Lerum	11/1/17	10/31/19	1	Commission
			8.	Member	Lindsay Church	11/1/17	10/31/19	1	Mayor
			9.	Member	Nikki Hurley	5/1/16	4/30/18	1	City Council
			10.	Member	Esther Lucero	5/1/18	4/30/20	1	Mayor
			11.	Member	Joseph Suttner	5/1/16	4/30/18	1	City Council
			12.	Member	Wayne Rocque	5/1/18	4/30/20	1	Mayor
			13.	Member	Michael B. Garrett	11/1/16	10/31/18	1	City Council
			14.	Member	Ian Irving Bradshaw	11/1/16	10/31/18	1	Mayor
			15.	Member	Deepa Sivarajan	11/1/17	10/31/19	1	City Council
			16.	Get Engaged	Jessi Murray	09/01/17	8/31/18	1	Mayor
			17.	Member	VACANT	5/1/18	4/30/20	1	City Council
			18.	Member	Christopher Brown	11/1/17	10/31/19	1	Mayor
			19.	Member	Lauren Boling	11/1/17	10/31/19	1	Commission
			20.	Member	Sabel Roizen	5/1/18	4/30/20	1	Commission
			21.	Member	Jessi Murray	5/1/18	4/30/20	1	Commission

## SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART

	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)				
	Men	Women	Transgender	Unknown	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	2	5				1	3		1	3			2
Council	1	1			1			1		1			1
Comm		2								3			
<b>Total</b>	<b>3</b>	<b>8</b>			<b>1</b>	<b>1</b>	<b>3</b>	<b>1</b>	<b>1</b>	<b>7</b>			<b>3</b>

Key:

- \*D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)
  - \*\*G List *gender*, M = Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, U= Unknown
  - RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A
- Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.*